## **MINUTES**

# FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER SYSTEMS WORK EXAMINING BOARD

## **FEBRUARY 26, 2008**

There was no official business conducted today due to lack of a required quorum. The meeting is re-scheduled for Tuesday, March 25, 2008 at 9:34 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

| Members Present:       | David J. Waskowicz – Unlimited Journeyperson<br>Anthony D. Moscato – Fire Marshal<br>Ralph Carl Miller – Fire Marshal<br>Luis A. Coreano – Public Member |
|------------------------|--|
| Members Absent:        | Robert W. Hollis, III – Contractor<br>Kevin Wypychoski – Contractor<br>Thomas E. Booth – Unlimited Journeyperson<br>James M. Barry – Public Member       |
| Board Vacancies:       | Public Member  |
| Board Counsel Present: | None   |
| DCP Staff Present:     | Nelson Leon, Board Secretary   |
| Public Present:        | Peter Palmer<br>Paul Lunney  |

**Note:** The administrative functions of this Commission are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135.

Agency Web site: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u>

### MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Review and approve minutes of the November 27, 2007 Fire Protection Sprinkler Systems Work Examining Board meeting.

### BOARD MEMBER RE-APPOINTMENT LETTERS

Re-appointment letters dated December 14, 2007 from the Honorable Governor M. Jodi Rell, concerning the re-appointment of Kevin M. Wypychoski, Anthony D. Moscato, Ralph Carl Miller and James Barry to the Fire Protection Sprinkler Systems Work Examining Board.

### **BOARD MEMBER RE-APPOINTMENT / CHAIRPERSON APPOINTMENT LETTER**

Re-appointment letter dated December 14, 2007 from the Honorable Governor M. Jodi Rell, concerning the re-appointment of David J. Waskowicz as Chairperson to the Plumbing and Piping Work Examining Board.

## **APPLICATIONS**

Joseph W. Bertrand, Deltona, FL – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Jeff Choiniere, Highgate Springs, VT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Michael J. Frank, Holland, MA – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Bill B. Green, Jr., Hendersonville, TN – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Application.

Todd A. Haigh, Ormond Beach, FL – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Christopher L. Hendricks, Osteen, FL – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Application.

Tyler L. Hughes, Port Orange, FL – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Marc Lebel, St. Albans, VT – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Application.

#### Marc Lebel, St. Albans, VT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Matthew J. Linfield, Worcester, MA – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Chris A. Martin, Webster, MA – (F-3) Limited Contractor Application.

Frank C. Mitarotonda, Mt. Kisco, NY – (F-3) Limited Contractor Application.

Thomas W. Otto, Largo, FL, (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Corey M. Robinson, Rutland, VT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

William R. Wilcox, Pittsburgh, PA – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor Application.

Justin G. Williams, Sr., Enfield, CT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

William Wolodka, Glastonbury, CT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

Michal Zementowski, Worcester, MA – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson Application.

## **REQUESTING REINSTATEMENT OF LAPSED PLUMBING LICENSE**

### Peter Palmer, Fairfield, CT – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor.

Mr. Palmer is requesting reinstatement of his (F-1) Unlimited Contractor license which lapsed on 10/31/04.

#### Robert Palmer, New Milford, CT – (F-1) Unlimited Contractor.

Mr. Palmer is requesting reinstatement of his (F-1) Unlimited Contractor license which lapsed on 10/31/03.

## CORRESPONDENCE

PSI examination results for month of January 2008.

## PRESS RELEASES

Press Release dated February 11, 2008 concerning James R. Lathrop, former owner of Independent Services of Coventry sentenced to prison for performing heating and piping work without a license.

There was no official business conducted today due to lack of a required quorum.

Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Leon Board Secretary

# The meeting is re-scheduled for Tuesday, March 25, 2008, at 9:30 a.m. in Room 117.